## INTERNATIONAL FRATERNITY OF DELTA SIGMA PI, INC.

## **MINUTES**

## SOUTHERN PROVINCIAL COUNCIL MEETING March 10, 2024

Orlando, FL

The Southern Provincial Council Meeting of the International Fraternity of Delta Sigma Pi, Inc. was called to order according to Ritual at 9:03 a.m. on Sunday, March 10, 2024 by Southern Provincial Vice President Meghan Hill at the Doubletree Hilton at Seaworld in Orlando, FL.

Present and in person at this meeting were the following officers of the Southern Province:

Meghan Hill Provincial Vice President

Trina Kirk

Kyle Bischoff

Central Gulf RVP

Chelsey Fix

Mid Atlantic RVP

Madison Whitehouse Monnin

Mid-South RVP

Sarah Lowe

South Atlantic RVP

C.J. Cook

Southeastern RVP

Other positions were as follows:

Travis Landreth Chancellor

Dominic Seale Recording Secretary
Mitch Simmons Alumni Development

Michelle Cain Scholastic Development and Awards

Heather Ferguson Community Service

Velvet Simmons Professional Development

At this time, Hill relinquished the chair to Chancellor Landreth, who introduced Secretary Seale. Seale then conducted the Roll Call of Delegates and announced 39 delegates present and eligible to vote. Zeta theta moved to adopt the roll of voting delegates. The motion was seconded by Epsilon Psi and adopted.

Zeta Theta then moved to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Epsilon Psi and approved.

Kappa Pi moved to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the 2023 Southern Provincial Council Meeting and to approve the minutes as previously distributed. Seconded by Jacksonville Alumni and approved.

## **OLD & NEW BUSINESS**

Chancellor Landreth then noted there was no old business and moved into new business.

Beta Gamma then moved Proposal 1 [Limit a District Director to only serve two chapters]. The motion was seconded by Tau Psi.  Proposal 1 was then adopted.  Epsilon Chi then moved the 2024-2025 Provincial Budget. The motion was seconded by Alpha Tau.  The 2024-2025 Provincial Budget was then adopted.  Epsilon Chi then moved the Location of the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gamma Tau.  The Listing of Preference for the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting was then adopted.  Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  **Meghan Asial**  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  **Dominic Seale**  Dominic Seale, Recording Secretary				
Epsilon Chi then moved the 2024-2025 Provincial Budget. The motion was seconded by Alpha Tau.  The 2024-2025 Provincial Budget was then adopted.  Epsilon Chi then moved the Location of the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gamma Tau.  The Listing of Preference for the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting was then adopted.  Location Preferences  Location 1 Miami, FL  Location 2 Biloxi, MS  Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Baminic Seale		•	t Director to only serve two chapters]. The motion	
The 2024-2025 Provincial Budget was then adopted.  Epsilon Chi then moved the Location of the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gamma Tau.  The Listing of Preference for the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting was then adopted.  Location Preferences Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Alll  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	Proposal 1 was then adopted.			
Epsilon Chi then moved the Location of the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gamma Tau.  The Listing of Preference for the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting was then adopted.  Location Preferences Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	Epsilon Chi then	moved the 2024-2025 Provincial B	udget. The motion was seconded by Alpha Tau.	
motion was seconded by Gamma Tau.  The Listing of Preference for the 2026 Provincial Conference and Council Meeting was then adopted.  Location Preferences Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	The 2024-2025 Provincial Budget was then adopted.			
Location Preferences Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Baminic Seale	•		ovincial Conference and Council Meeting. The	
Location 1 Miami, FL Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	The Listing of Pi	reference for the 2026 Provincial Co	onference and Council Meeting was then adopted.	
Location 2 Biloxi, MS Location 3 Virginia Beach, VA  Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	1	Location Preferences	]	
Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Baminic Seale	Location 1	Miami, FL		
Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.  Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Dominic Seale				
Landreth then adjourned the Southern Provincial Council Meeting at 10:30 a.m. after a motion by Zeta Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  **Meghan Hill**  Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  **Bominic Seale**  **Dominic Seale**  *	Location 3	Virginia Beach, VA		
Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to Ritual.  Meghan Hill Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Bominic Seale	Hill made announcements and then Landreth invited others to make announcements.			
Meghan Hill, Southern Provincial Vice President  Seale	Phi, Jacksonville Alumni second, was approved by consensus. Hill then closed the meeting according to			
Dominic Seale	Meghan Hill			
	Meghan Hill, So	uthern Provincial Vice President		
Dominic Seale, Recording Secretary	Dominic Seale			